

From: [REDACTED]
To: [Sofia Reiner](#); [Wallace, Lisa](#)
Cc: [Ross, Jennifer](#); [Forsey, Lisa](#); [Murray, Kathleen](#); [Carley Freeman](#); [Smith, Chase](#); info@macgillivraylaw.com; [Lawson, Hollie](#); [Penney, Nicole](#); [Blake Williams](#); [Chris Lanteigne](#); [Kings West Constituency Office](#); [Sonia Liao](#)
Subject: RE: M12733 – Revised Exhibit L-7 – Formal Objection: Evidence of \$20,000 Regulatory Theft
Date: April 24, 2026 3:20:35 PM

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE ****

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Dear Ms. Reiner,

I am in receipt of your email. My formal objections are as follows:

Confirmed Absence of Legal Authority: Your "Revised Exhibit L-7" still contains no signed agreements, nor agreements at all. Under Regulation 6.5(3), a signature is mandatory. This filing confirms that every dollar collected under these "agreements" since 2017 was collected without a valid legal instrument.

Restitution of \$20,000+: To be clear, the \$20,000+ in question is not "arrears." It is the total amount Nova Scotia Power has unjustly enriched itself by through fraudulent billing and forced "settlements" that lack my signature.

Regulatory Fraud: Forcing a disabled veteran to pay \$20,000 under the threat of disconnection based on "ghost agreements" is the definition of regulatory fraud. By failing to produce these signatures, you have admitted there was never a legal basis for these charges.

Demand to the Board: I am calling on the NSEB to immediately stay all current enforcement, declare all unsigned arrangements null and void, and order NSP to refund the \$20,000+ taken under these void agreements, pending a full forensic audit back to 2017.

This evidence of systemic "theft by regulation" is being forwarded to the Ombudsman and Class Counsel at MacGillivray Law.

I am also noting for the record that your 'revised' filing was not served on the Board or other parties simultaneously, which is a further breach of Board Regulatory Rules regarding the service of documents.

Respectfully,

Dave Lincoln
Disabled Veteran

Sent from my Galaxy

----- Original message -----

From: Sofia Reiner <Sofia.Reiner@nspower.ca>

Date: 2026-04-24 2:57 p.m. (GMT-04:00)

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: "Ross, Jennifer" <Jennifer.Ross@nspower.ca>, "Forsey, Lisa"

<Lisa.Forsey@nspower.ca>, "Murray, Kathleen" <Kathleen.Murray@nspower.ca>, Carley Freeman <Carley.Freeman@nspower.ca>

Subject: M12733 - NSPI to NSEB Response to Dave Lincoln DRO Appeal REFILE

Good afternoon,

NS Power inadvertently omitted Attachment 6 from Exhibit L-7. Please find attached the revised version, which includes invoices from January 2020 to February 2026 and was filed today with the NSEB on behalf of NS Power.

Best regards,

Sofia Reiner ([she/her](#)) | Paralegal, Regulatory Affairs | **Nova Scotia Power**

1223 Lower Water Street, Halifax, NS B3J 3S8 | L6B

E: sofia.reiner@nspower.ca

www.nspower.ca

We acknowledge that we live and work in Mi'kma'ki, the ancestral and unceded territory of the Mi'kmaq people. In Nova Scotia we recognize that We are All Treaty People.



Canada Anti-Spam Law Notice – To stop receiving commercial electronic messages from us, please forward this email to unsubscribe@nspower.ca with the word “unsubscribe” in the subject line. | Nova Scotia Power | 1223 Lower Water Street, Halifax NS B3J 3S8 | www.nspower.ca

Confidentiality Notice - The email communication is considered confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s). If you received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the email. Unauthorized disclosure or

copying of this email is prohibited.

Attachment Limits - Emera will not accept email larger than 50MB or emails containing high risk attachments like ZIP, EXE or others that could contain viruses. If you have a business need to send such an email, please contact the recipient for instructions.